

# **ABOUT ME**

Female, 22yo, Single

I have years of experience in online work as a Travel Consultant and as a Graphic Designer. I have skillsets in social media management, sales and marketing, and customer support. I am a Tech-savvy and a Fast learner. I think I will be of a great value to the company.

# STRENGTHS

- Able to Multitask, Creative, Dependable, Good Time Management Skills
- Energetic, Hardworking and Honest
- Goal Oriented

# VISHA MARIE GIGANTE

SOCIAL MEDIA SPECIALIST

## **EDUCATION**

Freelancing Course FVA Consultancy January - February 2021

Associate in Computer Technology Bataan Peninsula State University 2017

### **EXPERIENCE**

Nov. 2019 to Present: Travel Consultant / Social Media Specialist
- Sulit Traveller Travel and Tours

May 2021 to December 2021: Graphic Designer -Local Plate Travel Cafe

**Aug 2017 to January 2019:** Reservation Officer -RJCZ Travel and Tours

### CONTACT

+639981896329 vishamarie00@gmail.com Bataan , Philippines